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September 8, 2021

National Fuel Gas Supply Corporation
c/o Daniel Young

1100 State Street

Erie, PA 16501

Re:  Extension Request
Erosion and Sediment Control (E&S) Permit
2021 FM120 Insertion Project
DEP Application No. ESG830021001-00
APS No. 1030859; AUTH ID No. 1340381
Shippen Township, City of St. Mary’s, Jones Township, and Sergeant Township
Cameron, Elk, and McKean County

Dear Mr. Young:

The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has received your written request on August
24, 2021 for an extension to provide the necessary information to make your application
technically adequate.

The DEP had reviewed your written request and hereby grants an extension of the timeline to
submit the necessary information. All information necessary to make your application complete
and technically adequate must be submitted by November 8, 2021 or DEP may consider the
application withdrawn.

Should you have any questions regarding the identified deficiencies, please contact Nick Rossi at
717-772-5667 or nicrossi@pa.gov and refer to Application No. ESG830021001-00.

Sincerely,

Rebecca M. Albert, P.G.
Environmental Group Manager
Regional Permit Coordination Office

cc: GALI Consultants (by email)
Northwest Regional ARD (by email)
Northwest Regional Waterways and Wetlands PM (by email)
Northcentral Regional ARD (by email)
Northcentral Regional Waterways and Wetlands PM (by email)
Cameron County Conservation District (by email)
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Elk County Conservation District (by email)
McKean County Conservation District (by email)
Jones Township (by email)

Sergeant Township (by email)

Shippen Township (by email)

City of St. Mary’s (by email)



